From: Seward, Deryl L.

To: Yu, Jessica S.; Smith, Jason R.; Roberts, Teresa A.

Cc: VanHorn, Lela D.; Johnson, Robert E.; Lucas, Scott E.

Subject: RE: Request for Director Approval for Multi-Purpose Bike Lane Vehicle
Date: Monday, January 12, 2026 9:31:24 AM
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Fleet approves thanks..

Deryl L Seward

Fleet Management Division
Assistant Administrator
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From: Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 9:27 AM

To: Smith, Jason R. <JRSmith@columbus.gov>; Seward, Deryl L. <DLSeward@columbus.gov>;

Roberts, Teresa A. <TARoberts@columbus.gov>
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Johnson, Robert E.
<ROJohnson@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>

Subject: FW: Request for Director Approval for Multi-Purpose Bike Lane Vehicle

Good morning,

The Division of Infrastructure is seeking approval for the purchase of a Multi-Hog CV350 compact
sweeper. The unit will have a diesel-powered engine as no other option is available and will be an

expansion to their fleet.

The unit will have the following attachments:
e One (1) folding V-plow
e One (1) dump body with mounting frame

e One (1) salt spreader
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e One (1) snow blower

e One (1) front mounted third broom
Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Jessica Yu

THE CITY OF

COLUMBUS

ANCEEW

Direct: 614-645-2140
JSYu@columbus.gov

From: Lossick, Andrea L. <AlLLossick@columbus.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 9:13 AM

To: Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov>

Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Johnson, Robert E.
<ROJohnson@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for Director Approval for Multi-Purpose Bike Lane Vehicle

Good Morning,

| approve the request to purchase a Multi-Purpose Bike Lane Vehicle Multi-Hog CV350 compact
sweeper .

Sincerely,

Deputy Director

www.columbus.gov

From: Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 11:02 AM

To: Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>

Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Johnson, Robert E.
<ROJohnson@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: Request for Director Approval for Multi-Purpose Bike Lane Vehicle


mailto:JSYu@columbus.gov
mailto:ALLossick@columbus.gov
mailto:JSYu@columbus.gov
mailto:LDVanHorn@columbus.gov
mailto:ROJohnson@columbus.gov
mailto:SELucas@columbus.gov
http://www.columbus.gov/
mailto:JSYu@columbus.gov
mailto:ALLossick@columbus.gov
mailto:LDVanHorn@columbus.gov
mailto:ROJohnson@columbus.gov
mailto:SELucas@columbus.gov

Hello Andrea,

Infrastructure is seeking approval for the purchase of one (1) Multi-Hog CV350 compact
sweeper. Please see the quote attached and let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

JessicaY

THE CITY OF

COLUMBUS

Direct: 614-645-2140
JSYu@columbus.gov

From: Johnson, Robert E. <ROJohnson@columbus.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 10:47 AM

To: Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov>

Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>
Subject: Request for Director Approval for Multi-Purpose Bike Lane Vehicle

Street Maintenance is seeking Director approval to purchase one (1) Multi-Hog CV350

compact sweeper to be utilized for snow and ice removal and sweeping duties on the City’s
restricted bike paths. We are requesting this vehicle by purchased as a sole source unit as it is
the only one that meets all of our needs and will fit in the narrow areas of the bike paths. We
request that funds for the purchase come from the 7704 account. The unit will have a diesel

powered engine as no other option is available and will be an expansion to our fleet.

The unit will have the following attachments;
e One (1) folding V-plow
e One (1) dump body with mounting frame

(1)

e One (1) salt spreader

e One (1) snow blower
(1)

e One (1) front mounted third broom

Bob Johnson

Street Maintenance Manager
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Department of Public Service
Division of Infrastructure Management

111 N. Front St.
Columbus, Ohio 43215
Office (614) 645-3233

Cell (614) 769-0037
rojohnson@columbus.gov
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